

# MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the

# TOKOROA BOWLING CLUB Inc held at the Tokoroa Bowling Club Pavilion on Sunday 23 May 2021 @ 1:00pm

**WELCOME:** President Kath Kendall welcomed members to the Annual General Meeting **PRESENT** - 34 members

K Kendall, S Kennedy, L Murphy, M Albutt, A Bernard, F Boyd, W Boyd, L Broadhurst, P Callow, M Chatfield, B Cody, T Cotter, C Cox, R Crockett, M Dobbyn, N Edwards, K Egan, A Garrick, C Head, B Hewson, M Howe, P Howe, M Jones, A Manthey, D Marsh, R Murphy, K Nepe, V Proctor, N Risbridge, J Savage, R Savage, D Stoddart, C Sullivan, D Ward

## **APOLOGIES**

Frances Crooks, Jan Eccles, Dennis Hale, Gerry Jones, Pam Jones, Jamie Kendall, Liz Moffatt, Terry Moffatt, Glenda Norris-Palmer, Joan Saunders, Larry Sullivan, Jon Welch

Moved that the apologies be accepted – K Kendall / C Head (Carried)

#### **MINUTES OF LAST AGM**

Moved that the Minutes of the AGM held on 25 July 2020 as tabled are a true and correct record – M Albutt / W Boyd (Carried)

# MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST AGM MINUTES - Nil PRESIDENT'S REPORT – prepared by Kath Kendall

I would like to thank you all for your attendance at the Tokoroa Bowling Club Annual General Meeting. First, I would like to thank the Board for the support and time for a successful year. All championships were completed – grateful thanks also must go to members who – with their flexibility ensured they were completed. Thanks also to the many members who work tirelessly behind the scenes. This is how a Club goes forward – thank you all.

What a year we have had – two successful tournaments were held – the Bill Garrick Memorial (big thank you to Ann Garrick and her family) and of course the Anniversary Classic Weekend.

Congratulations must go to Maia Wilson (Waikato Under 5 Women's Champ), Larry Sullivan & Phil Cox (Runner Up – Waikato Under 5 Men's Pairs), Gordon Bond (Waikato Men's Singles Champ), Carol Cox (Runner Up – Waikato Ladies Singles) Maia Wilson & Kath Nepe (Waikato Under 5's Rep Squad) and Carol Cox, Maria Howe & Kath Nepe (Waikato Rep Squad). And of course, let us not forget the great bowls played at home.

Thank you, Neville, for the preparation of the Greens throughout the year. Huge thank you for Larry for another great Business House Bowls year. Despite the lack of sponsorship this year and the weather being unkind, Larry still managed to pull together a great competition.

Thank you Ngaire Taikato – who oversaw the introduction of School Bowls this year. This is the future of Bowls and I ask all members to support her in any way they can in the coming year.

To the incoming Board I extend a welcome - I know you will bring new ideas and knowledge which will have the Club's best interests at heart.

On a personal note – thank you all for the support you have given me this year. Roll on 21/22.

Moved - That the Presidential Report be adopted - K Kendall / W Boyd (Carried)

FINANCIAL REPORT - I wish to table the financial statement for the year ended 30 April 2021.

Despite the ravages of Covid – the Bowling Club is financially in good heart.

Our overall profit is down on the previous year for several reasons.

- a) The lack of sponsorship was a big factor. Early in the year Covid was in full flight and given the fact that most if not all our sponsors would be hurting from its aftereffects, it was felt prudent not to approach them
- b) It was decided not to hold any Open Tournaments as the Covid effect was still around not a good decision in hindsight.
- c) Business House was also down due to a combination of rained off nights and defaults or no-shows by teams particularly after Christmas.

Despite this – we made a profit which enabled us to continue to maintain and improve the clubrooms and grounds.

On the upside we received a generous grant from the Tokoroa Club which enabled us to purchase our long-awaited greens mower. I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Tokoroa Club for their ongoing support – without them we would not be the club we are.

I would also like to take this opportunity to personally thank Ann Bernard and the others that assisted during the year collecting entry fees and raffles.

Moved - That the Financial report for 2020/2021 season as tabled be accepted - L Murphy/D Stoddart (Carried)

#### **MATTERS ARISING**

- ➤ Membership Cards (L Broadhurst) querying the difference in the costing from last year to this year (due to set up fees last year) how many cards does this cover (250) Tok Club can do them for \$1 per card why are ours so expensive (M Albutt -this is because Tok Club have just got their own card printing machine which they advise would be available to Tok Bowls in future)
- **Business House Bowls** (W Boyd) did this include the income from the Friday Night Social Bowls (no it did not)
- ➤ Maori Bowls (J Savage) they received a substantial grant for travel to the Aotearoa Bowls why did it not come thru the Tokoroa Bowling Club (because they are a standalone group a separate adjunct)

## **ELECTION OF OFFICERS 2021 / 2022**

President Kath Kendall advised that since the publication of the Annual Report, **Kath Nepe** had withdrawn her nomination as Treasurer and had instead put forward her name for Tournament Secretary and **Maria Howe** has put forward her name for Sponsorship. There being no vacant positions on the Board an election was not necessary, and President Kath Kendall declared all the nominated duly elected members of the Tokoroa Bowling Club Board

POSITION	NAME	PROPOSER	2 <sup>ND</sup>
President	Kath Kendall	Lynley Murphy	Dennis Hale
Vice-President	Sam Kennedy	Maria Howe	Carol Cox
Secretary	Russell Murphy	Jamie Kendall	Kath Kendall
Treasurer	Lynley Murphy	Russell Murphy	Kath Kendall
Club Captain	Dennis Hale	Lynley Murphy	Kath Kendall
<b>Catering Manager</b>	Ann Manthey	Lynley Murphy	Russell Murphy
<b>Match Convenor</b>	Maia Wilson	Kath Nepe	Carol Cox
<b>Welfare Officer</b>	Norm Edwards	Lynley Murphy	Russell Murphy
Marketing	Daphne Marsh	Maia Wilson	Kath Nepe
<b>Tournament Sec</b>	Kath Nepe	Neville Risbridge	M Albutt
Sponsorship	Maria Howe	Raewyn Crockett	Clarrie Head

## **CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT OF REVIEWER:**

Confirmed the appointment of Ken Solly as the Reviewer for the 2021/2022 year.

Moved - L Murphy / L Broadhurst (Carried)

#### **SUBSCRIPTIONS**

Due to the fact that both Bowls Waikato and Bowls NZ have indicated that they intend increasing their Capitation Fees by the CPI which currently stands at 2.5% - which, if we do not raise the Subscription fees this coming season, will leave the Tokoroa Bowling Club with \$10.95 to run the club, the Board recommends to members that the Subscriptions for Full Playing , Casual and  $1^{st}$  year bowlers **be increased by \$10** while Under 19 bowlers will remain the same.

Moved – that the 2021 / 22 Annual Subscription for Full Playing members be \$95 - First Year Bowlers - \$50 – Casual Bowlers - \$40 and Student (U19) Bowlers - \$15 W Boyd / D Stoddart (Carried)

**(D Stoddart)** suggestion that we investigate possible sponsorship for Capitation Fees.

#### **GENERAL BUSINESS**

- ➤ Mowing of the Green on Wed Club Days (D Stoddart) asked why the greens are not mowed prior to the Wednesday Club Days. Greenkeeper Nev Risbridge advised that while he did not always mow the greens, they were rolled. Several factors prevented the greens being mown the spraying programme, weather etc. A spirited discussion ensued, and it concluded with NR saying that he will endeavour to cut and roll the green for Wednesday Club Days but that he would also appreciate assistance.
- ➤ Club Shirts (K Kendall) after a long wait, we have received notification from Hunter Bowls that the club shirts are in Sydney and will be here within a fortnight. However, we have also been advised that our source for jackets and rain pants has disappeared, so we need to find another source. The incoming Board will investigate it.
- ➤ Club Handbooks (A Bernard) expressed concern about the too short a time frame between getting the information and the booklets getting printed. She feels that there is insufficient time to allow for proof reading. K Kendall advised that for the coming year, it is not intended to have the Club Handbooks available for Opening Day as Bowls Waikato have not usually finalised their programme and until they have done that we cannot finalise ours. So, for September, we will just have a sheet for members.
- ➤ Communication with Members (L Broadhurst) concerned that some members are not getting communications from the Club because they are not on email, do not have a cell phone and do not belong to Facebook. Could we not post everything rather than electronically advise members K Kendall advised that this was not feasible as the cost of postage was prohibitive and the club simply could not afford it. A Bernard has volunteered to contact every single member to check whether they prefer to receive communications via email / cell phone or snail mail. Comments were made about how the programme was already in the club handbook and the Board does not need to mollycoddle members.
- ➤ **Drawn Teams** (M Albutt) feels there are too many drawn teams in our open tournaments that we need more "pick your own" teams as well as more variety. Arguments flowed back and forth new players saying that they felt they could not approach the more experienced players to form a team and so they like the drawn concept as it gave them the opportunity to play with the experienced players. It was pointed out that all local participants in Hinuera and Putaruru run tournaments are drawn. The drawn concept naturally does not apply to championships. The incoming board will take this under advisement.
- ➤ Entry Forms (W Boyd) expressed annoyance that entry forms are being removed before official close off time ostensibly to prevent a bye. K Kendall admitted that it did happen a couple of times but this was not a normal occurrence.

- Possible Mid Year meeting (W Boyd) felt that the meeting has been very fruitful and perhaps we should have another General meeting where members could air grievances or suggest things to the Board around Christmas. This idea was well received, and K Kendall has said that the Board would take on board the suggestion.
- Closing Day / Prize Giving (K Kendall) mentioned that all those that went to our Prize Giving / Bit of a Do had a fantastic time but it was disappointing that the attendance was a bit low. Suggestions to improve attendance included combining the final day Prize Giving and finish up with a Bit of a Do. This was well received. It was decided to leave the final decision to the incoming Board.

Meeting closed at 1.50pm followed by an invitation to join us for a cup of tea.